
SAWS SMALL CAPACITY WELL MITIGATION PROGRAM
SOLICITATION NO. 10-005-CM

SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM

Addendum No. 1
To

Plans and Specifcations
For

SAWS Small Capacity Well Mitigation Program
SAWS Job No. 10-8602-206
Solicitation No.10-005-CM

To Bidder of Record:

Ths addendum, applicable to the work designed above, is an amendment to the bidding documents
and as such shall be a par of and included in the Contract. The original contract documents and any
prior addenda remain in full force except as modified by the following which shall tae precedence
over any contrar provisions in prior documents.

INTATION TO BID:

Bids will not be accepted from any company not represented at the mandatory pre-bid meeting held
on Janua 25, 2010, at 10:00 a.m. The following list is a record of the represented firms:

C Add Ph F C tompany ress one ax on act
Alsay, Inc. 3359 S.E Loop 410 21 0-628-1 090 21 0-628-1505 Steve Bell

San Antonio, TX 78222 Brian Hilard

C&C Groundwater 29143 Old Fredericksburg Rd. 210-373-6889 830-755-8965 Butch Perkins

Services, LLC. Boerne, TX 7015

Hydrogeologic, Inc. 404 E. Ramsey Rd, Suite 210 210-348-8778 210-348-8777 Kenneth McDil

San Antonio, TX 78216

Peerless Equipment, 5400 HWY 90 West 210-422-5965 210-434-7226 Ray V. Garcia

Ltd. San Antonio, TX 78227

Talon LPE 17170 Jordan Rd, Suite 102 210-265-8025 210-568-2191 Jason Lincoln
Selma, TX 78154

(Pre-Bid Meeting sign-in sheet attched at the end of Addendum No.1)

Each bidder is requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by his/her signatue affxed
hereto and to fie same with and attched to his/her bid.
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SAWS SMALL CAPACITY WELL MITIGATION PROGRAM
SOLICITATION NO.10-005-CM

Questions and Responses

Bidder Question SAWS Response

Section 001, page 5, 4.1A; "settling tanks will be In-ground pits wil be allowed on-site unless the
1. constructed above ground." Can we dig pits on the conditions at the site dictate otherwise.

sites for drilling operations?

Section 001, page 5, 4.2; Is water available at the
Water is available at the Twin Oaks ASR plant for

SAWS plant for use in driling operations? Is there
driling operations around the ASR plant. Water is

2.
water available from SAWS in Gonzales County

currently not guaranteed to be available from SAWS
should mitigation be required in Gonzales County or

for driling operations? Northern Bexar County.

3.
Section 005A, page 6, B3; "de-sander/de-silting A de-sander/de-silting device is not required on this

device". Is this required on this contract? contract.

If a cement service company is not utilized the

Section 005A, page 7, B6; "cementing reports".
CONTRACTOR is required to supply SAWS a

Cement service company wil not be used on this
complete listing of the materials used in the plugging,

4.
contract so there wil be no Railroad Commission

quantity of materials used, depth casing was cut

Report. Is there another report required?
below grade, and a brief summary of the conditions
encountered. In addition, a State Plugging Report is
reauired.

Yes. We wil change the requirement to read as
Section 005A, page 16, 2.11D; "100 GPM test follows: "The CONTRACTOR shall provide/operate a

5. pump". This is excessive for 6" wells. Can this be test pump and power source that is capable of

downsized? discharging at least 60 gpm with a minimum 350-foot
lift."

Section 006, page 1.3A 1; "Four hard copies and a Yes. If we (SAWS) perform the geophysical logging 

6. CD of Geophysical logs". If the logs are performed and televising then there wil be no need for the
by SAWS wil these specs be waived? contractor to supply us with copies.

What are the capacities for the Water Storage
The capacities required are as follows:

7. Tanks and Pressure Tanks?
Water Storage Tank - 2500 gallon
Pressure Tank - 85 gallon

Are (3) bacteriologicals required after disinfection?
While these are not public supply wells we are

8.. These are not "Public Supply" wells which require
requiring three (3) bacteriologicals in order to ensure

(3) samples. Wouldn't (1) one suffce?
the safety of the private well since many of these
landowners utilize the well for their drinking water.

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

Special Conditions
The Contractor is hereby made aware of the following changes to the Special Conditions:

1) Special Conditions, Page 3, 1.7, shall now read as follows:

1. 7 Performance Time

A. General

1. Performance time assumes all relevant submittls have been approved
prior to Task Order issuance.
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SAWS SMALL CAPACITY WELL MITIGATION PROGRAM
SOLICITATION NO. 10-005-CM

2. The Small Capacity Water Well Contract shall remain in ful force for a
period of one year (365 days) from the notice to proceed date or until
fuds are exhausted from the contract.

Technical Specifcations
The Contractor is hereby made aware ofthe following changes to the Techncal Specifications:

1) Section 001, page 5, 4.1-A. shall now read as follows:

A. All piping and settling tas will be constructed above existing grade if the

conditions at the site do not allow for the excavation of temporar facilties,
as specified by the OWNR.

2) Section 001, page 5, 4.2-A. shall now read as follows:

A. The CONTRACTOR is responsible for providing water to the drllng and
plugging locations. Water must be from a source approved by OWNER.
Water is available at the Twin Oaks ASR Plant for drllng operations
around the ASR plant. Water is curently not guaranteed to be available
from SAWS should mitigation be required in Gonzes County or Nortern
Bexar County.

3) Section 005A, page 6, B-3. shall now read as follows:

3. Geological Samples: The CONTRACTOR shall collect, label, and
store, in cloth, oil well sand sample bags with a drawstrg top, at a
well protected place near the drllng site, samples of all geological
formations encountered durng drllng operations. The first sample
shall be taen at 10 feet below existing ground surace, and additional
samples shall be taen at increments of 10 feet in drilling depth and at
every lithologic change in formation. Each sample shall be clearly
labeled to indicate well number, date, time, and the exact depth from
which the sample was collected. Two (2) sets of geologic samples
shall be retained by the CONTRACTOR as directed by the OWNER.
Sampling will not be required durg reaming except samples that may
be taen by the OWNER. The CONTRACTOR will deliver
geological samples from each well to the OWNER within ten (10)
calendar days of well completion.

4) Section 005A, page 7, B-6, shall now read as follows:

6. Cementing Log: The CONTRACTOR shall submit two cementing
reports provided by the CONTRACTOR or cementing service
Subcontractor to the OWNER within 24 hours of completing each
stage.

ADDENDUM NO.1 - SAWS SMALL CAPACITY WELL MITIGATION PROGRAM
SOLICITATION NO. 10-005-CM

Page 3 of 4



SAWS SMALL CAPACITY WELL MITIGATION PROGRAM
SOLICITATION NO. 10-005-CM

a. If the CONTRACTOR utilzes a cementing service company
for this process the reports must include both graphical and
tabular data detailng the cementing process, including cement
density, pumping rate, pumping pressure, displacement

volumes, and other relevant adminstrative information.

b. If the CONTRACTOR does not utilze a cementing service
company for ths process the report must list the materials used
in the plugging, quatity of materials used, depth casing was

cut below grade, and a brief sumar of the conditions
encountered.

5) Section 005A, page 16, 2.11-D, shall now read as follows:

D. Well Pumping Equipment: The CONTRACTOR shall provide/operate a test
pump and power source that is capable of discharging at least 60 gpm with a
mimum 350-foot lift.

6) Section 004A, page 19, 2.11-A, shall now read as follows:

A. The water storage ta shall be rated for potable use, 2500 gallons, dark
green or black, and made of polypropylene.

7) The followig will be added to Section 004A, page 19:

2.15 Pressure Tan

A. Manufactuer's stadard 85 gallon pressure ta shall be supplied and
installed as requested by the OWNR.

Chrs Langston

Environmental Protection Specialist IV
Groundwater Resource Protection

Acknowlede:ment bv Bidder

The Undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1 and the bid submitted herewith is in
accordance with the information and stipulation set forth.

Date Signatue of Bidder
END OF ADDENDUM

ADDENDUM NO.1 - SAWS SMALL CAPACITY WELL MITIGATION PROGRAM
SOLICITATION NO. 10-005-CM

Page 4 of 4



S
A

W
S

 S
m

al
l C

ap
ac

ity
 W

el
l M

iti
ga

tio
n 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
S

ol
ic

ita
tio

n 
N

O
.1

 0
-0

05
-C

M
)

M
ad

at
or

y 
P

re
-B

id
 M

ee
tin

g 
- 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

25
, 2

01
0 

9:
00

a.
m

. C
R

C
-1

69 E
-m

ai
l A

dd
re

ss
P

ho
ne

 N
o.

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

N
am

e
C

om
pa

ny
 N

am
e

K
e.

()
~

+
h 

rv
~

 D
: n

 i 
;ii

 Ø
-3

t.1
-?

J:
: '

f

~
/E

7E
 ~

LL
 I 

¿
Jo

 -
C

;U
-/

ot
l()

A
¿
t
 
r
-
e
/
J
 
j
J
l
?
k
¿
-
£
J
3

c.
 c

. 0
1

t+
~L

~ 
i .

l¿
1A

¡

r
1
 
c
l
 
t
-

J
h
r
A
~
!
'
-
 
.
t
~
.
.
?
ø
e
 
.
t
:
v
-

in
)/

us
/f

,~
L

$"
di

s(
)~

 l-
ù~

l-
7.

~1
- 

U
C

-

;?
 /(

J-
 r

l 2
 t-

 lú
1o

d.
to

-f
;i:

¿ 
-S

rl
¡-

Ir
,

/4
"
L
i
 
0
-
 
Z
;
i
3
-
 
,
?
5
¿
?
 
I
 
~
l
R
~
.
 
¡
J
r
x
o
l
l
 
~
S
o
w
s
 
.
0
'

c9
IO

-~
33

-~
 ¥

o 
(p

f

~
'
v
i
i
A
 
~
 
L
-
i
G
l
-
\
 
D
(
¿
A
J
)
ó
f
 
I
 
Z
-
1
/
)
'
-
Z
,
'
3
~
-
5
~
~
'
2
 
1
6
J
í
J
i
;
b
-
v
1
~
j
'
e
l
B
S
?
0
!
s
"
c

5A
-v

S,

;Ü
O

 -
-2

 "
3"

3 
--

,3
 S

3 
£ 

10
-\

Q
~

S
~

~
\(

f S
~

-S
..~

~
~

~
~

 L
cI

1C
 ~

-k
~

SB
 ~

~


